STATE OF SOUTH CAR.OLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ;
STATE VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE# 2017G54206318
Hoss Hicks y  A/WE: - _2017A4210100842 '
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 3/9/2017 ,_%
Rice:  (YAga Sex M| . Age BW__ ) SCCde § :_445005A) VE
DOB: ss#: . )  CDRCodef: _ 3009 FE ) e .D
Address: e * ) ‘ 2
City State Zip: mw—w ) SENTENCE suznrc Co u 8
DL#: , Sig#: ) vant Of .
*CDL Yes Ono [:] CMV Yes [[JNe [J HezmatYes [(JNo [] . Appe
In disposition of the said indictment cqmes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTEDOF ot [XIPLEADS a/S
TO: Drugs/ Possession of less than one gram of meth, or cocaine base, et (0-3 8/o $0-$5000) 'T-j_ -1 :pﬂa R
inviolationof  § 44-53-0375(A of the 5.C. Code of Luws, beasing CDR Code # 3009
NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS [(IMandatory GPS(CSC 08i7-2545
' ' o w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
Thecharge is:  [X] As Indicted, D esser Included Offense, Dnerendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defcndgm‘s initials)
The plea is: Wﬂm ns'or Recommendation, [ ] Negoilated Sentencé, ¢ {X] Recommendation by thy State.
. ATTEST: ~Pok - 7 ' - '
- 102622 e 754

M, SYDNI D. . ml SCBar# cfendant Attomney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comnited to the , %ke Department of Corrections, [] CountyDetentlon Cnter,
for a determinate term of _; deyshmonths/years or [0 underthe  Youthful Offender Act  not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fin¢ of § : ; provided that upon the servics of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and afsessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with ' probation for

months/years and subject to South Carplina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probptitn, which are incorporated by reference. ’

E)“ilCURRENT or []| CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2/ /jj

Q}'ﬂ?e Defendant is to be given cred|t for time served pursuant to $.C. Code § 24-13°40 to be calculated and applicd
by the State Department of Correction /.2 1 &y

{J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry ot‘ Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code 817-25-135,
Pursuant to I8 U.S.C Section 922,it Isjunlawful for a person convicled of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transpert, possess, pr receive a lirearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CO‘ID!TIONS.
[IresTITUTION: D Deferred | j Def. Walves lcaring ordered PTUP
Totak. §__ _ plus20%fee: s _ daysfhours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED - D
a _Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp,
: — May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Sustance Abuse Counseling [l
*Fine: ~§ Random Drug/Alcohol testing a
B 14-1-206 (Assessments [07.5 %) $ : Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthty
§ 14-1-21 [(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) S10  _S/00.00 pmts.of S ______ beginning
§ 14-1:211(A)(2) (DUT Surcharge) $100 $ - . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ S EE—— Pald to Public Pefender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 s Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1:212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S 76,00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ /50.00
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 s
§§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § [0 Anpointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% toCounty  (if paid in installments) $ ﬁggg‘ Proviso 61.6 requircs $500 be paid to Cleek

, during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL $ &5& any other fees.
- Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Depu Judge Code:
Court Reportet: Sentence Date:
SCCA217 (07/2016)
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—— l, Hoss Hicks ‘ 5 |
N” = . 1 {
ﬂﬁf True Biil
Foreperson of Grand Jury G
Date: EC 06 zm-t i '
VERDICT i 1
1- — —_—
: Indictment for :
POSSESSION OF METHAMPHETAMINE )
SC Code.: 44-53-375(A) .
Foreperson of Petit Jury ' '
_Date:
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
Cﬁ)UNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on DEC 06 2017 ., the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their cath:

POSSESSION OF METHAMPHETAMI‘NE

That Hoss Hicks did in Spartanburg County on or aboutMarch 9™, 2017,
knowingly_or. intentionally_possess a. quantity of Methamphetamine, a_
schedule Il controlled substance, in violation of § 44-53-375, THE CODE
OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. C 8
; %w -
ASSISTA SOUCIwS/ /




months/years and subject to South Carolifia Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
;gb;v‘rﬂn, which are incorporated by reference.

E/061\ICURRE?~IT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on;
The Defendant is to be given credit for time se; 7cd pursuant to S.C. Code

by the State Department of Corrections.

ays
] The Defendant is (o be placed on the [Central Registry of Chlld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,itis u

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ; A '
STATE - ’ VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-42-04
Hoss [Hicks y AW 2017A4210103464
AKA: y  Date of Offense: 9/19/2017 . ‘% gp
Race: AQta.  Sex: M Age: - 38 y SCCode § :_l613-0180(A) P » .E
B [
DOB:  -1979  SS#: —_— - em———)  CDRCode# 3598 Qe 56} o 'D
Address: . . ‘ : ) - > ” i 79
CitySiateZip: ~ "~ * ‘" é E Z EZE '
DL - ] L_Msrw , _ ; SENTENCE SHEET n of .
*CDL Yes [JNo [] CMV Yes [JNo [J HazmatYes LINo [] - za,Oea/
~ In disposition of the said indictment comps now the Difendant who was [C] CONVICTED OF or EPLEADS S
TO: RSG /Recciving stolen goods, value $2,000ar lcss (Enhancemcnl per 16-1-57) (0-10y) 195 <4
. inviolation of B 16-13-0180(A) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # ' 3598
X NON-VIOLENT L] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS [Mandatory GPS(CSC [(1817{25-45
; ' Co- : w/minor 1st or Lewd Act .
Thechargeis: [ ]AsIndicted,  []Legser Ingluded Offense, [X]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Juzy, (defendanty initials)
The pleais: E]Wuhout Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotinted Sentence ommendation by the S:te.
ATTEST:
24 (03273 _ 754
SA BENJAMINT. SC Bar# Def€ndant Attomey for SI Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defeadant is cqmmited 1o the @/‘State Depaﬁment of Corrections, [0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of z | daysforonths/years o O underthe  Youthfil Offender Act  not to exceed - | years
and/ar to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and asscpsments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

2/L/8

§ 24-13%40 to be calculated and applied

§17-25-135.
awful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) ta ship, transpaort, possess, or feceive a firearm or ammunition. .
.SPECIAL CONDITIONS: "
DRES[‘ITUT[ON: D Deferred D f. Waives lleating "' D Ordered PTUP
Tota; §_ plus 20% fee: 8. days/ours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED m|
] Sct by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp,
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211¢A)(3) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ o000 pmts. of $ beginning
8 14-1-211{AX2) (DUT Surcharge) $100 $ ) . :
§ 56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) s12 s s - paidto P ﬂ%’d“ Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 § , Other: -
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 S
14-1.212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S ZSoo2
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
G 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § . O Appointed PD or appointed ather counsel,
3%toCounty  (if paid in installments) $ 757 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
SN o .during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL , $ /A8 74 any other fecs.
. s ?residiﬁg Judge
Clerk of Court! De Cle; Judge Code;
Court Reporter; Sentence Date:
1
SCCAZ17 (07/2016)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) - INDICTMENT

)
GOUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

| | SN
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

RSG/RECEIVING STOLEN GOODS

That the Defendant, Hoss Hiéks, did'in Spartanburg County on orjabout September 19_.
2&17, receivé'and/or possess stolen goods or property, désdribéd as follows: a stolen
license plate MHS171, with a value of less than Two Thousand Da!lars, such goods of
prEperty having been feloniously taken and carried away with the|intent to deprive the
O\Arner thereof permanently of such goods or property, and the saitl defendant knew or
had reason to believe such goods or property had been stolen, i violation of §16-13-

0180 (A), 16-13-180(B)(1) and §16-1-57 THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH
CAROLINA, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the Statute in such case

‘macJe and provided.




